Department of City Development

Brian F. O°Connell, AICP
Director of City Development

Room 306 - City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wisconsin 53403
Joseph G. Heck, AICP 262-636-9151
Assistant Director of City Development Gity of Racine, Wisconsin . Fax: 262-636-9329

October 2, 2009

Mayor John Dickert
Members of the Common Council
c/o Janice Johnson-Martin, City Clerk

Subject: Request to clarify the policy on sale of real estate created by Resolution
07-0415.
Dear Mayor Dickert:
T ask that this policy be revised to clarify that it does not apply when a land sale is
controlled by State Statute, federal program or regulation, or program specific resolution

of the Common Council.

I respectfully ask that this item be referred to the Public Works and Services Committee
for its review and recommendation.

Sincerely,
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Brian F. O’Connell
Director of City Development

C: Richard Jones
Joe Heck
Jean Wolfgang
File
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